
 

 

 
 
 

Geneva Industrial Development Agency 
Geneva City Hall – Second Floor Teams Room  

And via Zoom livestreamed to GIDA’s YouTube Page 
Friday, January 9, 2026 – 8:30am 

Meeting Minutes 
 
In Attendance: 
Anne Nenneau, Chair 
RJ Passalacqua 
Jan Regan 
Josh Kayn 
Lowell Dewey  
 
Necessarily Absent: 
Mike Reeder 
 

Others Present: 
Amie Hendrix, City of Geneva 
Taylor Youngs, City of Geneva 
Adam Blowers, City of Geneva 
Nicole Tillotson, City of Geneva 
Ryan Davis, Ontario County  
Melody Kuznair, Ontario County 
 

 
Meeting Called to Order 

Chair Nenneau called the meeting to order at 8:33am 
 
Mr. Kayn reviewed the Industrial Development Agency’s Mission Statement 
 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Mr. Dewey made a motion to approve the October 23, 2025 meeting minutes, seconded by Ms. 
Regan; motion carried unanimously. 

 
Financial Report 

Comptroller Blowers reviewed November and December 2025 financials.   
Mr. Kayn noted that the mortgage balance for the GEDC is $436,000, with no decrease over time.  
He wondered if the balance is lower.  Comptroller Blowers explained that it is, he will connect with the 
bank on the topic, and explained that it will show as a year end entry. 
Mr. Kayn then noted no income listed on the P&L statements.  Comptroller Blowers explained that is 
because the GEDC books are managed by Webster Properties, who hasn’t been sending monthly 
reports.  He will follow up with Webster.   
Mr. Kayn then wondered about the balance sheet advance paid to the GEDC under Other assets.  
Comptroller Blowers explained that should show as a receivable to be paid back by Webster, 
although they aren’t in a position to pay it back.  The advance may have been for some sort of clean 
up.  Discussion followed.  
 
Mr. Dewey made a motion to approve the November and December 2025 financial reports, Mr. 
Passalacqua seconded; motion carried unanimously.   

 
GEDC Report from Webster Properties 

Chair Nenneau shared details of the fire inspection, explaining that the Department of Labor still has 
an issue.  Discussion followed around solutions. 
City Manager Hendrix shared a brief update on the RFP for demolition of the deteriorating three story 
building, which has been condemned.  Discussion followed. 



 

 

 
Set Public Hearing for January on DeAales PILOT Application 

Mr. Passalacqua made a motion to accept the DeSales project supplemental application, and set a 
public hearing, date to be determined in January, seconded by Ms. Regan; motion carried (4-1 abstain-
1 absent). 
 

Nominating Committee Report 
Mr. Kayn and Mr. Dewey interviewed Kyle Olschewske for the vacant board seat.  Mr. Olschewske 
works in property management locally, and is a City resident, who understands the needs of the 
community.  Discussion followed. 
 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to nominate Mr. Olschewske to the IDA Board, seconded by Mr. Dewey; 
motion carried unanimously.   
. 

Ongoing Projects 
Comptroller Blowers provided an update on the OEO site project; they will have a PILOT application 
in February.  Discussion followed around the project and potential PILOT application.   
 
Assistant City Manager Youngs shared that the DeSales project is awaiting a budget amendment 
related to the Restore NY grant. 
 

City Council Report 
Councilor Lavin explained that the felt he was coming off negative on the IDA after the last meeting, but stressed that he 
was not.  He explained that he has great admiration for the IDA, and his personal view is that this is an opportunity given 
changing nature of retail to think regionally about the IDA for efficiency and cost savings.  He has questions about how 
PILOT money is used towards the goal of economic development, and noted that the IDA is very GEDC strapped while 
there is a plaza downtown and other economic development issues that need to be addressed.  Councilor Lavin sees an 
opportunity with a new City Council and Mayor to rethink these things.  Councilor Lavin talked with Ryan Davis about 
leadership of elected officials and how they work with the county, promising to bring this up in retreats in the City.  He 
promised that this council will be much more aggressive about what the City is getting with the GEDC, explaining his belief 
that the IDA is bankrupt in building vs. overall economic development needs of community.  Councilor Lavin went on to 
explain that he believes that the Town and County Plaza is the crossroads of the City, not downtown.   
Chair Nenneau looks forward to the assistance, Ms. Regan agrees that there is potential at the plaza to make it viable for 
the City, and City Manager Hendrix explained that the private developer now overseeing the Town and Country Plaza is 
proactive about filling the stores.   
 

Ontario County Updates 
Mr. Davis explained that the Geneva IDA will get county assistance weather it wants it, or not, 
reminding the group of the county’s commitment to Geneva’s economic development, and success.  
Mr. Davis further explained that the GEDC and airport conversations are interesting.   
Mr. Davis shared that the County held it’s organizational meeting last week, with a lot of changes for 
the Board of Supervisors, explaining that there will be a lot more coming out about infrastructure and 
housing as the year goes on.  The County is looking to expand and retain existing businesses.  He 
shared that the County IDA is very busy, with a good mix of projects including manufacturing, 
housing, travel and tourism, as well as further development of the small business loan program.   
 

Executive Session 
Mr. Passalacqua made a motion to enter into executive session at 9:08am to discuss sale or lease of 
real property, seconded by Mr. Kayn; motion carried unanimously.  
 



 

 

Mr. Kayn made a motion to exit executive session at 9:48 am, seconded by Mr. Dewey; motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

Re-Use Systems Lease Request 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to lease space at the GEDC to Re-Use Systems for three months at no cost, 
and month to month beginning on month four, with rent (rate to be determined) being charged for the 
space after the conversion to month to month, seconded by Mr. Dewey; motion carried (4-1 abstain – 
1 absent) 
 

Adjournment 
Mr. Dewey made a motion to adjourn at 9:54am, seconded by Mr. Kayn; motion carried unanim 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Nicole Tillotson 

Geneva City Clerk 
  



 

 

Geneva Industrial Development Agency 
Geneva City Hall – Second Floor Teams Room  

And via Zoom livestreamed to GIDA’s YouTube Page 
Friday, August 5, 2025 – 2:00pm 

Meeting Minutes 
 
 
In Attendance: 
Anne Nenneau, Chair 
RJ Passalacqua 
Lowell Dewey  
Jan Regan – via Zoom 
Josh Kayn 
 
Necessarily Absent: 
Catherine Price  
Irene Rodriguez  

Others Present: 
Steven Maier – via Zoom 
Adam Blowers, City of Geneva 
Nicole Tillotson, City of Geneva 
Chris Lavin, City of Geneva 
Michael N’dolo, MRB Group 
Rhonda Wilson, Lakeview Health Services  
Wendy Marsh 
 

 
Meeting Called to Order 

Chair Nenneau called the meeting to order at 2:04pm 
 
 

Review of the MRB Cost/Benefit Analysis for the Lakeview Lofts PILOT Application 
Michael N’dolo introduced himself, sharing his experience and credentials.  He then explained that 
the MRB CBA Calculator is used by most active IDA’s in New York State to fulfill their obligation to 
produce a CBA analysis when considering PILOT applications, which they are legally obligated to 
contemplate as part of their deliberations.  CBA’s explain the difference between the tax a project will 
pay under a proposed abatement versus anticipated taxes the project would pay without abatement.  
The framework of the analysis explores the cost/benefit of a project with IDA benefits compared to no 
project at all. 
Chair Nenneau wondered how MRB estimates what a project would pay in taxes when the current 
assessment for the 218 Genesee St. parcel is assessed for the current building.  She also wondered 
if the project would qualify for any other abatements.  Attorney Maier explained that the project might 
qualify for a 518A pro-forma abatement as well.  Mr. N’dolo explained that MRB compares the 
amount paid under the PILOT to nothing at all.   
Temporary impacts and ongoing impacts were then reviewed. Temporary (construction) impacts 
include 28 construction jobs, buying building materials locally, and construction workers spending 
money in the local economy.  This impact translates into 34 jobs during construction of the project, 
and $1.8 - $1.9 million positive impact to the local economy during the construction period of the 
project.  Ongoing impacts include 9.5 onsite jobs, while the rest of the ongoing impact is related to 
household spending occurring in the community.  Over the life of the proposed PILOT the ongoing 
impact would be 34 jobs and $68 million positive impact on the local economy.  Fiscal impacts include 
the anticipated tax exemption over the life of the PILOT to be approximately $15 million.  Benefits for 
the life of the PILOT equal $55 million, while costs equal $11 million, leading to a 5:1 ratio.  Mr. N’dolo 
explained that there is no minimum benchmark to approve a project.   
Mr. Kayn wondered if the construction figure was correct, and noted that another calculation verified 
at $2.56 million benefit, which changes the final outcome of the CBA, noting the project states 10% 
for labor and construction materials.  Mr. N’Dolo will make the noted adjustments to the CBA.   
Discussion occurred around the length of the project being 30 years.  Mr. Dewey wondered if the IDA 
should be considering the useful life of the property.  Mr. N’dolo explained that information doesn’t 



 

 

factor into the equation.  The CBA only looks at the 30-year PILOT, and assumes that the property at 
year 31 is fully on the tax roll.  Mr. Dewey noted that he thinks the numbers seem inflated.  Mr. N’dolo 
explained that the input tab looks at known average household spending based on income.  Mr. 
Dewey wondered if the project was scaled down to 50 units, would the benefit be proportionally less.  
Mr. N’dolo confirmed that it would be.  Ms. Regan wondered why the PILOT is for 30 years.  Attorney 
Maier explained that the term of their state regulatory period is 30 years, and the PILOT is aligned 
with that period, which is very typical.  Discussion followed around the length of PILOT agreements, 
and the PILOT creates a stronger app for the project’s state funding application.  Attorney Maier 
elaborated on that point to explain that the PILOT and state funding application go hand in hand.  
With local IDA approval helps the project’s application, while without the PILOT approval they 
probably won’t get the level of incentives they’re anticipating.  It was noted that there is a developer 
fee build in.   
Discussion followed around the output fiscal impact tab and the underlying assumptions used to 
generate temporary and ongoing payroll, household spending generating jobs, employees spending 
wages locally, and indirect business to business purchases.  Mr. Dewey wondered if there is an 
assumption made that all supportive residents will be working.  Mr. N’dolo explained that the 
assumption made is that all residents will fall into the income bracket their unit requires. 
Mr. Kayn wondered if the IDA should be considering the potential increased public safety costs with 
more residents downtown.  Attorney Mair explained that this would be getting away from the IDA 
scope, and that other boards are tasked with considering this information.  Ms. Regan wondered if 
speculation around parking and businesses leaving come into play for consideration, and who 
considers these potential fiscal impacts.  Attorney Mair explained that parking and traffic go before 
the Planning and Zoning Boards via SEQR, and advised the board to steer clear of considerations 
around impacts on businesses.  Discussion followed. 
 
 

Adjournment 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to adjourn at 3:10pm, seconded by Mr. Passalacqua; motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Nicole Tillotson 

Geneva City Clerk 
  



 

 

Geneva Industrial Development Agency 
Geneva City Hall – Second Floor Teams Room  

And via Zoom livestreamed to GIDA’s YouTube Page 
Friday, August 8, 2025 – 8:30am 

Meeting Minutes 
 
 
In Attendance: 
Anne Nenneau, Chair 
RJ Passalacqua 
Lowell Dewey  
Josh Kayn 
Catherine Price – via Zoom 
 
Necessarily Absent: 
Irene Rodriguez  
Jan Regan  
 

Others Present: 
Steven Maier – via Zoom 
Adam Blowers, City of Geneva 
Nicole Tillotson, City of Geneva 
Ryan Davis, Ontario County 
Wendy Marsh 
 

 
Meeting Called to Order 

Chair Nenneau called the meeting to order at 8:32am 
 
Chair Nenneau read the IDA’s Mission Statement to open the meeting 
 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Approval of the July meeting minutes was tabled, and will be revisited at the September meeting. 
 

Financial Report 
Comptroller Blowers shared that he only activity was a $500 deposit for the Lakeview PILOT 
application. 
 
The July Financial Report was approved by affirmation.   
 

2025-2026 Budget 
Comptroller Blowers explained that the IDA’s fiscal year runs October 1 – September 30.  He left the 
GEDC portion of the budget the same as prior year, and noted that the IDA’s budget looks similar to 
prior years as well, noting that unless projects come in there isn’t a lot for the IDA to be doing. 
Comptroller Blowers will upload it to the PARIS website once it’s approved.  Comptroller Blowers 
further explained that adjustments to the budget can be made at any time, should PILOTs come 
online. 
Comptroller Blowers also shared that he recently received an email about the audit.   
Mr. Kayn wondered if changes at BID will affect the IDA budget, Comptroller Blowers explained that it 
won’t, the agreement is still in place, despite the Executive Director transition.   
Mr. Passalacqua wondered if the IDA can talk to Webster Properties about the GEDC budget, as he’s 
curious about any upcoming projects at the property.  Comptroller Blowers shared that he’s had some 
contact, and Webster didn’t give him anything above and beyond. 
 
Mr. Dewey made a motion to approve the Geneva IDA’s fiscal year 2025-2026 budget, seconded by 
Mr. Passalacqua; motion carried unanimously (4-1 remote – 2 absent) 
 



 

 

Report from Webster Properties 
No one from Webster Properties attended the meeting.  It was noted that the IDA is still trying to 
schedule a tour of the property.  Discussion followed around the City of Geneva’s rent.   
 

GEDC Management Agreement 
Chair Nenneau recommended moving to a month-to-month management agreement with Webster 
Properties at the end of their current contract.  Comptroller Blowers will reach out to Myles Webster.  
Chair Nenneau added that she’d like to set some goals around the management agreement at the 
IDA’s Annual Meeting.  Clerk Tillotson will continue to work on making contact with Webster 
Properties, and follow up with City Manager Hendrix.   
 

Lakeview Lofts PILOT Application 
Chair Nenneau updated the IDA, explaining that she’s waiting for the Planning Board SEQR, which 
should come before that board on August 20.  The IDA can’t vote on the PILOT application until the 
Planning Board addresses the SEQR.  It was noted that some changes, not substantial, were made 
to the CBA after the meeting with MRB. 
 

DeSales Application 
Attorney Maier explained that the project has proposed amendments to their financial assistance, as 
costs have come in over $100,000 higher than originally expected.  This amended application will 
require a public hearing before acceptance or approval.  Chair Nenneau explained that the project 
remains the same, nothing has changed, aside from the Restore New York funding coming in $1 
million below what the project was anticipating, increased loan rates, increased construction costs, 
and uncertainty around reassessment are all contributing to the need for an extended abatement.  
Attorney Maier explained that any presentation about the project should occur at the IDA meeting 
where the board is considering final approval, and the public hearing should only be for receiving 
comment about the additional incentives being requested.   
Mr. Passalacqua wondered if the CBA will need to be updated, Comptroller Blowers confirmed that it 
will, and he’ll reach out to MRB.  This will be a supplement to the original standard application.   
 

Executive Session 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to enter into executive session at 8:52am to discuss the sale or lease of 
property; seconded by Mr. Passalacqua, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Passalacqua made a motion to exit executive session at 9:45am, seconded by Mr. Dewey; 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

Adjournment 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to adjourn at 9:46am, seconded by Mr. Passalacqua; motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Nicole Tillotson 

Geneva City Clerk 
  



 

 

Geneva Industrial Development Agency 
Geneva City Hall – Second Floor Teams Room  

And via Zoom livestreamed to GIDA’s YouTube Page 
Friday, August 15, 2025 – 3:30pm 

Meeting Minutes 
 
 
In Attendance: 
Anne Nenneau, Chair 
Lowell Dewey  
Josh Kayn 
Catherine Price – via Zoom 
Irene Rodriguez  
Jan Regan  
 
Necessarily Absent: 
RJ Passalacqua 

Others Present: 
Wendy Marsh 
 

 
Meeting Called to Order 

Chair Nenneau called the meeting to order at 3:30pm 
 
Chair Nenneau read the IDA’s Mission Statement to open the meeting. 
 

Review of GEDC Next Steps 
City Manager Hendrix shared that she is looking for the direction from this board, how the IDA wants 
to proceed with the GEDC property, recalling that the board has an agreement to review from current 
management company.  Moving forward the choices for the property include staying the same, 
implementing the strategy described by Tom Mancuso, or to sell the GEDC.   
 
Mr. Dewey shared that he feels strongly that the IDA can’t abandon the building, walking away from a 
$200,000 structure is a mistake, and he fears it will deteriorate.  He explained that the property needs 
a little bit more income.  He believes that a small rent increase from the City can help by injecting 
funds to improve two or three spaces.  He then recements making those spaces showcase spaces.  
He recalled a woman from Cornell that he had a conversation with.  She had toured the building 
looking for space, and her take away was that it’s a mess, and she was looking for clean space.  Mr. 
Dewey envisions improving the entrance, parking, adding interesting signage, and improving 2-3 
spaces to show as “typical” spaces.  Once those spaces are leased their rent would help fund future 
improvements.   He doesn’t’ see this as a huge investment, rather a short-term investment.  He 
admits that it would be a lot of work to manage, and that he could help on some level since he’s 
partially retired. 
Chair Nenneau said that David West did a good job, and spent time at the property, going above and 
beyond his job description.  She elaborated on the Cornell offshoot’s interest, they were looking for a 
clean office space, and they had equipment needed to be off loaded from a truck.  Logistically that 
was difficult, as there wasn’t convenient access.  She admitted that the carpet is old needs cleaning, 
and believes that some quick clean up would make a big difference.  Webster’s lack of effort 
discussed. 
Comptroller Blowers wondered if there is a more efficient, less expensive way to do what the IDA is 
doing now. Would a different model of management work better?  Chair Nenneau believes that 
someone local, and present would be better for the property overall.  She went on to described a few 
buildings in Rochester, old factories divided up into smaller office spaces or cubicles, that are cleaned 



 

 

up, occupied, and successful.  She went on to describe how to make small improvements over time. 
She also raised concern that if the IDA doesn’t make improvements, the building will crumble, as 
Building C already is.   
City Manager Hendrix encouraged the board to look at entire building’s rent, not just the rent for the 
City’s DPW space.  Chair Nenneau noted trouble charging more for rent when the space is in the 
condition it’s in.  Comptroller Blowers suggested using funds that the IDA and GEDC do have to build 
the place back up.  Chair Nenneau believes that PILOT’s would support this work, and allow IDA the 
investment in the GEDC.  She described some of the investments that would benefit the building 
including dividing up larger spaces, adding unit access from the outside by adding man doors like the 
LNB space has.  She then noted that LNB doesn’t work in that space, they just dump furniture there.  
She suggested moving LNB to an area that’s less desirable if an outside door is added, to free up that 
more desirable space.  Comptroller Blowers agreed, and supports working with tenants to move to 
better suited space, and charging lower rent for less desirable spaces.  Chair Nenneau stressed that 
an onsite invested manager would have those conversations, negotiate better use of space, and 
clean them up as they go.   
Ms. Rodriguez summarized main take aways to include focusing on a mission driven building, staying 
focused there as the best starting point.  She noted that this group seems to want an incubator, so 
that’s been decided. She recalled Tom Mancuso advising that management is more important than 
money, and wondered what does that look like for this property.  City Manager Hendrix agreed that 
the mission piece is important to think about.  She noted that the GEDC is an aging building with 
multiple tenants paying cheap rent for their space, not incubating businesses, as most tenants are 
using their units as storage space…Webster even has it advertised as such. She sees the need to 
align here.  Ms. Price expressed agreement with everybody, especially Mr. Dewey. 
Ms. Rodriguez asked Ms. Price, with her BID experience, what is the demand is for space in the City?  
Ms. Price explained that kitchens with industrial equipment and a hood and some storage is in high 
demand.  She sees almost all property search being for food service based businesses.  Ms. 
Rodruguez wondered what type of vacant office space exists downtown?  Ms. Price confirmed that 
the majority vacant space exists because there is a landlord that doesn’t want to rent.  Vacancies sit 
for 3-6 months; she doesn’t see a huge vacancy issue aside from larger spaces like former Family 
Dollar.   
Ms. Regan wondered if a tour of the space will be arranged.  She wondered with need for housing, 
and seeing trends, that it is cool to turn old factories into housing.  She shared some examples of 
buildings in Summerville Massachusetts that have been converted into art studios and living units.  
City Manager Hendrix explained the challenges of converting this property to residential housing, as 
the windows don’t have fire egress.  Ms. Rodriguez recalled architects and engineers advising that 
housing would likely never be allowable on that site period, due to environmental concerns.   Chair 
Nenneau shared that and David West took Home Leasing through the GEDC, they know what they’re 
doing, and they didn’t see it.  What they did see was fire access and environmental issues.  C&S 
suggestions around grants for solar and heating systems was discussed. 
Mr. Kayn, as a newer board member, wondered what the IDA has done in the past.  He wondered if 
the board has been approached by people to buy the property.  City Manager Hendrix shared that 
there have been people willing to buy for a dollar, or have the IDA demolish the building and then 
they will pay a dollar.  Chair Nenneau explained that if the IDA sold the building for $1, the IDA would 
eat our mortgage.  She recalled Tom Mancuso saying if you give the building away you won’t get the 
end result you’re looking for; they will shortchange it along the way, give up and, abandon it four 
years later with nothing done to it. 
Mr. Kayn referenced rents with the City, which are very favorable rate long term lease and wondered 
what the temperature of the City is for paying more.  City Manager Hendrix explained that the space 
is not the most ideal for city to utilize, and wondered if it makes sense long term to utilize that space 
closer to market rate.  She explained that the City is considering a DPW Building Needs Study, 



 

 

seeking grant funding down the road, and relocating since DPW is currently operating out of scattered 
spaces.  She explained that it makes sense to consolidate, or co locate with another municipality.  
She also reminded the board that the City does pay utilities, repairs, and maintenance the space they 
lease.   
Mr. Kayn agreed that it make sense for the board to invest in a structure onsite, mitigate issues 
making it less desirable, get a grant writer to fund changes to make it work for the city.  Any 
improvements cost money, and will need grant funding to make improvements.  He wondered if the 
IDA should hire grant writer, recalling Tom Mancuso’s comments around keeping the building, 
requiring heavy financial commitment to it for about three years to get back to basics.   
Chair Nenneau recalled the C&S for engineering study, noting that the firm was engaged in part for 
grant writing department, but unfortunately, didn’t get to the point where we had enough information 
to give to grant writers.  The study was a broad brush for $15,000.  City Manager Hendrix advised 
that if the board doesn’t have a vision for the space they won’t get a grant.  She recommended going 
back to vision, why does the space exist?  Is it even the best use having the highway facility there?  Is 
the best use for incubator center benefiting that space for other startups.  Mr. Dewey envisions 
creating a DPW facility on the property that everyone wants go to work at, highlighting easy parking 
access.  City Manager Hendrix explained that the GEDC doesn’t have enough space there for all of 
the City’s DPW equipment, which is getting bigger.   
Mr. Kayn wondered what if there should be a conversation about work relationship with City/IDA to 
engage a grant writer?  Noting that it makes sense for the City to rent space from organization that 
betters the City, and in turn making the space more attractive with those funds, in turn serving 
business incubation.  City Manager Hendrix wondered if the vision for the building is an incubator or a 
DPW facility.   
Chair Nenneau wondered what might happen when Building C comes down, will the walls need to be 
stabilized, and if that space could be restructured to be more desirable for the city.  She sees this as 
a great short term solution, but wondered if that’s what the board really wants.  She agrees that the 
concept of why the IDA has the building is right, and admitted that the building isn’t being used in that 
manner.  City Manager Hendrix recommended looking at the vision for entire property space, not just 
the physical building.  She referenced a building in Batavia with a concert venue outside, and pointed 
out that passenger trains travel on the tracks along the building more frequently now.  Mr. Kayn noted 
that electricity is hard to come by now, not for lack of power but inability to get power to new building 
sites, which will incentivize this site for certain businesses.  Chair Nenneau agreed that the building is 
marketable, and was home to a bitcoin mining at one point.  At that time NYSEG upgraded capacity 
to the facility, which is a marketable commodity now, she sees an opportunity here, explaining that 
the IDA should be selling that capacity to a tenant.  She went on to note that the building has water 
and sewer, making developing anything on the site more turn key, suggesting that this is an asset 
available to connect to.  Mr. Kayn suggested marketing the building with that asset in mind if it’s 
there.  Chair Nenneau agreed, noting that the three phase electricity makes it very marketable, and 
can be part of the mission, marketing manufacturing, not a warehouse, not jobs.  Mr. Kayn suggested 
marketing to industries that need that capacity the IDA can readily identify what’s there.  Chair 
Nenneau stressed that that’s why the IDA needs an onsite manager there; Webster has no incentive, 
and is not doing that, however they might if they owned the building.   
She went on to note that there would be plenty of money to hire an onsite manager if the IDA wasn’t 
paying Webster $200k annually to manage the property. Comptroller Blowers agreed, hiring a person 
is $100,000, and now you have $110,000 for maintenance and marketing in addition to an onsite 
manager.  
 

Executive Session 



 

 

Mr. Kayn made a motion to enter into executive session at 4:21pm to discuss matters leading to the 
appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a 
particular corporation; seconded by Mr. Dewey, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mr. Dewey made a motion to exit executive session at 4:54pm, seconded by Ms. Rodriguez; motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

Adjournment 
Mr. Kayn made a motion to adjourn at 9:46am, seconded by Mr. Passalacqua; motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Nicole Tillotson 

Geneva City Clerk 
 


